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October 13, 2023 
 
VIA E-FILING 
Scott Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re:  Ferreyra et al., v. Hicks, No. 23-324 
 

Dear Mr. Harris, 
 

The petition for writ of certiorari in this matter was filed on September 22, 
2023. The Court requested a response on October 4, 2023. Respondent’s brief in 
opposition is due on November 3, 2023. 

 
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4 and 30.1, Respondent respectfully 

requests a 30-day extension to file his response, to and including December 4, 2023.1 
The undersigned counsel was admitted as a member of the Supreme Court Bar on 
October 2, 2023. Counsel requires additional time in light of counsel’s workload and 
pressing court deadlines in other matters. Respondent has not previously sought an 
extension. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
/s/ Yiyang Wu 
Yiyang Wu #319674 
Counsel of Record for Respondent Nathaniel Hicks 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was served by United States Mail, postage 
prepaid, upon the following persons this 13th day of October 2023: Jeffrey S. Bucholtz, 
King & Spalding LLP, 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington DC 20006. 

 
1 Thirty days from the current deadline of November 3 is December 3, a Sunday. Per 
Rule 30.1, the brief is due the following business day, Monday, December 4, 2023. 


